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GET Committee

From: Samuel Small <info@mauicauses.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 9:04 AM
To: GET Committee
Subject: CORRECTION: APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS 

(DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS) (GET-1(6))

Aloha! 

 

Please disregard the previous questions I sent for the Director of 

Public Works.  

 

The questions in that previous email were written more for the 

Director of Planning. 

 

I will resend shortly a revised list of questions that can be asked of the 

Director of Public Works. 

 

My apologies for any confusion. 

 

Sam Small 

 


